SC USA Gymnastics State Administration Committee (SAC) Meeting Minutes

WEDNESDAY, February 12, 2025 12:00 PM ZOOM MEETING

Roll Call

	Present
Mendi Knisley - SAC Chair	X
Dana Browy - Communication	
Sue Dolinar - NAWGJ Representative	
David Gale - Secretary	X
Pat Faulkner - Compulsory Clinic Coordinator	X
Sabina Jokulus - Technical / Education Resource	X
Brittany LaRoche - Xcel Member at Large	X
Abby Reid - TOPS Representative	X (Joined 12:10 pm)
Anna Sexton - Apparel	
Amanda Sewold - Xcel Clinic Coordinator	X
Joey Smith - Webmaster/Athlete Tracking	X
Val Snow - Optional Clinic Coordinator	X
Tricha Tapio - Awards	X
Karimah Thorne - Development Member at Large	X (Joined 12:10 pm)

Meeting called to order at 12:00 pm

SC SACC reminds us that the SC SAC operates in compliance with all USA Gymnastics policies including the Confidentiality Policy and Conflict of Interest Policy. Please disclose any conflict of interests with regard to any matter on the agenda. If at any time during our discussions or decision-making process, should a member feel there may be a conflict of interest, you have an ongoing duty to raise immediately.

Additional reminder that all SC SAC correspondence should be copied to the SC SACC.

Discussion of SC Regional Teams Clinic

Sabina presented information for the SC Regional Teams Clinic to be held at Aiken Gymnastics on April 5, 2025 for all Regional SC State Team athletes, including one alternate, for Levels 6, 7, 8, Xcel Gold, Platinum, and Diamond. The purpose of the clinic is to give all SC State Team athletes an opportunity to meet each other and to have time together prior to competing as a team at Regionals. Items presented included the invitation and the rotation plan for the clinic.

Clinic will be free to the athletes and their coaches, and judges will be asked to volunteer their time and will receive in-gym hours. Invitations will be given to the athletes at State Championships, and registration will be through the USA Gymnastics Meet Reservation system, deadline April 2. Val will follow up with coaches who do not register to determine if athletes will be in attendance or not.

As part of the discussion, it was determined to have a separate session at the clinic for the Level 9 and 10 Regional qualifiers, as an opportunity for these athletes to spend time with each other, too.

David made a motion for a Level 9 & 10 session to be added to the SC Regional Teams clinic.

Karimah seconded the motion Motion PASSED unanimously

Sabina recused herself from the meeting at 12:16 pm.

It was discussed to offer Aiken Gymnastics the standard facility fee of \$1,000 for the use of their facility for the clinic.

Val made a motion to pay Aiken Gymnastics a fee of \$1,000 for the use of their gym for the SC Regional Teams & Level 9 & 10 Regional Qualifier Clinic.

Pat seconded the motion

Motion PASSED unanimously

Sabina rejoined the meeting at 12:20 pm.

Discussion of SC Awards Ceremony

Karimah presented information for the SC Awards Ceremony, to be held Thursday, May 22, 2025. The Ceremony will be open to all SC Regional Qualifiers. At the Ceremony, we will recognize all National, Eastern, Regional qualifiers, the Program of the Year, and 10.0 scores. Ceremony will be free for athletes and a nominal charge for their guests, to help assist in getting the correct number of attendees. Additional details will be presented at the March 12th SC SAC meeting.

No Motion or Vote required at this time.

Next Meeting will be at Noon on March 12, 2025, via Zoom

Meeting adjourned at 12:32 pm